Letter 2 with Response

From: Louise Kuehl

To: ETF SMB Board Feedback

Subject: Forced to leave ETF Insurance. It's you choice
Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 6:13:38 PM

Dodge County choose to leave ETF insurance and if they choose to return will retirees be able to return with them or
are we now left as state retirees to find our own?

Sent from my iPhone
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November 16, 2018

LOUISE KEUHL
200 MICHAEL DR
WEST BEND WI 53095

Re: re-enrollment in the Wisconsin Public Employers Group Health Program
Dear Ms. Kuehl:

There are now certain provisions that allow Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) annuitants
who left or lost eligibility for participation in the Wisconsin Public Employers Group Health
Program to re-enroll in the program.

Your former employer, Dodge County, is leaving participation in the group health program at the
end of 2018. Because you became a WRS annuitant prior to Dodge County leaving the
program, should Dodge County choose to re-enter the program in the future, you would be
eligible to re-enroll during the annual Its Your Choice open enrollment period.

Please feel free to contact me if you have further questions.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

James Kates
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